### 2019/20 - 05

# A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2019 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

**PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr B Holloway

Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

Ward Councillor J Walshe

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Mrs K Pickering(Clerk)

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

No matters raised.

- 1 .APOLOGIES: No apologies to receive.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None.**
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>th</sup> JULY 2019.

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr L Walker and unanimously.

## 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>th</sup> JULY 2019.

No matters arising.

### 5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Aug/Sept	100501	387.16
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – stationery +photocopies – 1	1.31	
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100502	29.31
3. Inland Revenue – for August	100503	0.80
4. Inland Revenue - for September	100504	1.00
5. C Waters – Voucher (Chairs allowance	e) 100505	30.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr C Waters, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date circulated prior to meeting.
- 6. **Parish Council Vacancy** to give consideration to applications received for this vacancy.
- i) Mr David Oldfield **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to co-opt Mr Oldfield to the parish council. Clerk to send letter and relevant forms to Mr Oldfield.

### 7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- i) To receive report from Cllr J Walshe: Speed loops will be placed on Burringham Road to monitor traffic volume and speed. The loops will be down for 4-10 weeks and then if the data provides the evidence speed prevention methods will be instigated. N.L.C are conducting a study on the ASDA roundabout to see if any improvements can be made to particularly with regard to the ASDA exit route.
- N.L.C have applied for funding of up to £25m for improvements to Scunthorpe High Street/centre.
- ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Devine asked Cllr Walshe for a poster with his contact details which the clerk was able to provide. This will be placed on the notice boards.

### 8. Local or Site Matters

i) NATS meeting – Traffic speeds has been removed as a priority until the data from the speed loops has been received and analysed. N.L.C is supporting a community speed watch initiative, instigated by Humberside Police, where local volunteers are trained to use a speed camera and report persistently offending drivers to the Police who will issue, in the first instance, a caution.

Hilton Avenue has suffered a number of breakins. The Police are clamping down on children riding motorbikes – residents must report any incidents to the police.

- ii) Recognition of local volunteer It was agreed to purchase a voucher for the volunteer to the value of £30 taken from the chairman's allowance. Cllr Waters to organise
- iii) Summer coach trips both the summer coach trips went very well. The coaches have been paid for.
- iv) Any new local or site matters to report: It was noted that tree branches are infringing or close to power lines to the rear of Ashfield. The branches have been cut back in the past these overhead power lines will be on an inspection schedule by the utility company.
- 9. **Planning -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No planning applications received.

10. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

VANL – training course diary

Rural Services Network – information

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings

- 11. **AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING** No matters requested.
- 12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 12th November 2019 at 6pm.